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From: Johnson, Rachel M [mailto:Rachel.JOHNSON2@GAPAC.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:48 PM 
To: Harbin, Danielle 
Cc: Ross, Sarah M 
Subject: RE: GP Crossett Paper Operations - NPDES Permit #AR0001210 
 
Danielle, 
We have a couple of people out today but will get the requested information to you by the end of the week.  Also, we 
would like to meet on July 14 at 9:00 if that date is still good.   
 

From: Harbin, Danielle <Danielle.Harbin@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 7:06 AM 
To: Johnson, Rachel M <Rachel.JOHNSON2@GAPAC.com> 
Cc: Ross, Sarah M <Sarah.Ross@GAPAC.com> 
Subject: RE: GP Crossett Paper Operations ‐ NPDES Permit #AR0001210 
Importance: High 
 
Sent by an external sender  

Rachel and Sarah, 
 
After starting the review of the information you submitted on June 30, 2021, DEQ needs further documentation. 
Please submit the methods and standard operating procedures for BOD, TSS, and pH. Also, submit your past PT samples 
with the bench sheets and raw data. You can email this documentation to me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Danielle Harbin  |  Enforcement Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive   |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0056   |  e: danielle.harbin@adeq.state.ar.us  

 
 

From: Johnson, Rachel M [mailto:Rachel.JOHNSON2@GAPAC.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:50 PM 
To: Healey, Richard; Harbin, Danielle 
Cc: Ross, Sarah M 
Subject: GP Crossett Paper Operations - NPDES Permit #AR0001210 
 


